SCNS Final RFP Questions and Responses – Posted 01-28-2008
Q:  With regard to the Government’s response to Question #29 of the Draft RFP, the Government stated that the contract will be modified to update the Attachment C labor rates upon the issuance of new wage determinations and upon the approval of new Collective Bargaining Agreements.  Based on this response, please amend the final RFP accordingly.  We recommend B.11, paragraph (a) be amended as follows:  “…in accordance with the “Task Ordering Procedure” clause of this contract. Upon the issuance of new wage determinations and upon the approval of new Collective Bargaining Agreements, the Government will modify Clause J.1, Attachment C, to reflect the new labor and indirect cost rates upon request by the Contractor.”

A:  FAR Clause 52.222-43 – Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Act – Price Adjustment (Multiple Year and Option Contracts)(NOV 2006) is incorporated into the contract in Section I.1 of the RFP.  Paragraph (d) of this clause explicitly states the following, which makes provisions for the adjustment of these rates during contract performance; therefore no adjustment needs to be made to clause B.11: 

“(d) The contract price or contract unit price labor rates will be adjusted to reflect the Contractor's actual increase or decrease in applicable wages and fringe benefits to the extent that the increase is made to comply with or the decrease is voluntarily made by the Contractor as a result of: 

(1) The Department of Labor wage determination applicable on the anniversary date of the multiple year contract, or at the beginning of the renewal option period. For example, the prior year wage determination required a minimum wage rate of $4.00 per hour. The Contractor chose to pay $4.10. The new wage determination increases the minimum rate to $4.50 per hour. Even if the Contractor voluntarily increases the rate to $4.75 per hour, the allowable price adjustment is $.40 per hour; 

(2) An increased or decreased wage determination otherwise applied to the contract by operation of law; or 

(3) An amendment to the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 that is enacted after award of this contract, affects the minimum wage, and becomes applicable to this contract under law. “

Q:  With regard to the previous Q&A #92, the Government’s response states that “… Offerors may desire to use additional WD or CBA positions in the performance of the contract that are not incorporated in the Government IDIQ Price Model.  The Government expects the Offerors would include these rates as a part of the Offeror's Attachment C.  The final RFP does not clearly state this allowance to include rates that are outside of the Government labor categories.  Please clarify.

A:  The following language will be added to L.15 section (2) – Direct Labor and Indirect Rates Matrix as a part of Amendment 1 to the RFP:

“Offerors that expect to utilize additional WD or CBA positions in the performance of the contract that are not incorporated in the Government IDIQ Price Model shall include these rates as a part of the Offeror's Attachment C.” 

Q:  Section J lists Attachment P “Government Property & Logistics management Plan” as To Be Proposed. The answer to question #25 to the Draft RFP stated that this attachment is the same as CDRL item DRD 1.8-a, and is to be delivered during Phase-In. Please clarify.”
A:  Section J.1, Attachment P,  “Date” column, will be revised as follows as a part of Amendment 1 to the RFP:
FROM:  
“TBP”

TO:  

“To Be Submitted



Initial – 30 DACA



Final – 60 DACA”

 

Q:  Section L, Pricing Exhibit 4 (Productive Hours):  CY 1 reflects total possible working hours of 2,032 versus the standard 2,080. Is this in error? Please clarify.

A:  Exhibit 4 contains a typographical error.  The total possible working hours for Contract Year 1 will be revised to be 2,080 as a part of Amendment 1 to the RFP.
Q:  Section L.15, Pricing Exhibit 4 (Productive Hours):  Could the Government provide clarification on each Contract Years Period of Performance?

A:  As a part of Amendment 1 the Government is going to amend Exhibit 4 by adding a separate column to include the 90 calendar day phase-in period of the contract.   Each contract year identified in Exhibit 4 represents a period of 365 calendar days.  The exact dates of the contract year period will be calculated based on the award date of the overall contract.  Thus, if the contract is awarded on July 10, 2008, the phase in period will run for 90 calendar days.  This would result in Contract year 1 beginning on October 9, 2008 and ending on October 8, 2009.  Each contract year thereafter would begin on October 9 and end on October 8 of the next year. 
Q:  Section L.16 (a) requires that “Offerors shall provide a statement of their past safety performance on contracts identified in paragraph (a)” and continuing for the next three paragraphs.  L.16 (a) also requires the submission of the latest SF294 and 295 reports and supporting rationale.  Is the submission of safety information and the submission of the SF294 and SF295 reports required for the prime Offeror and all subcontractors, or only the prime Offeror?
A:  As required by the RFP in section L.16 (a), Offerors and any proposed major subcontractors (as defined by the sum of subcontractor activity in the Core Cost Proposal, Exhibit 2a, and IDIQ Government Pricing Model, Exhibit 11 totaling at least $25,000,000) shall furnish the information requested in paragraph (a), which includes the requirement for submission of a statement on past safety performance and the next three paragraphs and the latest SF294 and SF 295 reports, for the most recent contracts or subcontracts (completed and ongoing) for similar efforts of at least $50,000,000 in value for the Prime Contractor and of at least $10,000,000 in value for all major subcontractors, which the companies have had within the last 3 years.  
Q:  Section L.15:  “In the IDIQ Govt Cost model, the final RFP shows the Technical Writer Level I and II as the same qualifications (BS or 8). Recommend the Government issue an update to the Technical Writer qualifications to clarify the differences between the two levels of this category.

A:  A differentiation between Technical Write - Level I and II already exists as written.  Technical Writer - Level I has an education requirement only.  Technical Writer Level - II has the same education requirement and also includes a requirement for five years of related experience.  Technical Writer II expands on the requirements of Technical Writer I by requiring an additional five years of related experience to meet the requirements of the position description.  For both position descriptions, if an employee does not have a Bachelors degree in English, Journalism, or a related field, in lieu of formal education eight years of related experience may substituted.  Thus, if an employee did not have a Bachelors degree in English, Journalism, or a related field, but did have only eight years of related experience, they would be qualified as a Technical Writer - Level I, but not the Technical Writer - Level II.  In order to be qualified as a Technical Writer – Level II the employee would have to have five years of additional experience beyond the eight years required to meet the education requirements.  

Q:  Section L.16 (a) on page 177 states “List any contracts terminated (partial or complete) within the past 5 years….”  Can we assume that this requirement applies only to the business unit being proposed for the SCNS contract, not to the entire company?
A:  No. The Prime Offeror and all proposed major subcontractors shall submit any contract termination information for the entire company.  

Q:  Section 2.1.2.4 on page 14 of the SOW describes Space Network customer support provided to the Australian TDRSS facility (ATF), but no citation is given regarding an applicable host-tenant memorandum of agreement (MOA) that describes the details of this support.  We respectfully request the Government to provide a host-tenant MOA for ATF to enable us to respond adequately to the potential Export Control and Technical Assistance Agreement (TAA) aspects of the requirement in SOW 2.1.2.4.

A:  There is no MOA in place for the ATF.  The Government has provided a copy of the International Agreement which governs this activity in the procurement library.  
Q:  Exhibit 8 identifies a DOL/WD Category of General Clerk IV within the Management & Administrative Labor Categories – but Wage Determination No.: 2005-2096 Rev. No. 5 for the DC Area does not include that specific category (it shows a General Clerk I, II, and III).  Please Clarify.

A:  As a part of Amendment 1 the Government is going to replace the typographical error by replacing the General Clerk IV labor category title with the General Clerk III labor category title.  

Q:  Section G.23:  FAR clause 52.245-2 Government Property Installation Operation Services is listed under (d) Clauses applicable only to on-site locations.   Section L.19, paragraph (b) states:   “The Government will make the following Government property available for use in performance of the contract resulting from this solicitation, on a no-charge-for-use basis in accordance with FAR 52.245-2, Government Property Installation Operation Services.  The Offeror shall notify the Government of its intention to use or not use the property. “NONE”.”

Please clarify the applicability of FAR 52.245-2 to the SCNS contract.  Recommend that this provision be deleted from G.23.

A:  As a part of Amendment 1 the Government will remove the word “NONE” found in L.19, paragraph (b), as it was a typographical error.  As prescribed in FAR 45.107 paragraph (b), “the Contracting Officer shall also insert the clause at 52.245-2, Government Property (Installation Operation Services), in service contracts to be performed on a Government installation when Government-furnished property will be provided for initial provisioning only and the Government is not responsible for repair or replacement.” 
Q:  RTO # 2:  WBS 3.4.3 covers sustaining support for a list of VLBI Partner stations.  WBS 3.4.2 includes Operations, Maintenance and Sustaining support for VLBI at GGAO. Except for a field trip to Ny Alesund, these items are not covered in RTO #2. Should RTO #2 include them?

A:  RTO #2 is not intended to represent the entire work that would fall under these WBS categories.  The task requirements of RTO #2 call for subsets of work that would fall under WBS 3.4.1, 3.4.2, and 3.4.3. 

Q:  Section L.14, Subfactor A, Page 148 states that:  “The white paper shall address deliverables, schedules, and estimated costs for each implementation option.”  Specifying the deliverables, schedules and estimated costs for multiple implementation options will require developing a preliminary design for each of these options.  This will require a very significant amount of design effort if any of these options involve development of any new network capabilities. In our experience with NASA/GSFC RFPs, the usual instruction is that Offerors should not perform any actual work on the tasks described by the RTOs.  We suggest that the sentence quoted above should be modified to read:   “The white paper should address the benefits and any risks associated with each implementation option.”  This should be sufficient to support the “conclusions and recommendations on the most effective option”, as described in the next sentence of Section L.

A:  As a part of Amendment 1 the Government will revise section L.14, Subfactor A, Page 148 as follows:

Replace the following sentence:

“The white paper shall address deliverables, schedules, and estimated costs for each implementation option.”  

With the following sentence:

“The white paper should address the benefits and any risks associated with each implementation option.”

